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1. CODE OF CONDUCT DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS - Request to Consider
Council



CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Administration Policy/Rules Committee
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Deputy Clerk

DATE: March 15, 2017
SUBJECT: Public Comments Code of Conduct

At the Administration Policy/Rules Committee of March 23, 2017, the committee will
vote on the proposed Public Comments Code of Conduct. The original proposed Code
of Conduct is as follows:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CODE OF CONDUCT
By signing this sheet you hereby acknowledge that this is a limited public forum and you
are required to conduct yourself in a manner that expresses civility. All comments will
be limited to two (2) minutes. The use of profanity will not be tolerated, nor will any
personal attacks against anyone in attendance. If you violate this Public Code of
Conduct Acknowledgement, you waive the right to address Council and you will be
asked to be seated or to leave the meeting.

At the Administration Policy/Rules Committee of March 9, 2017, the following
amendments were suggested:

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
be limited to two (2) minutes. The use of profane or threatening language will not be
accepted, at the discretion of the Chairman. If you violate this Public Code of Conduct
Acknowledgement, you waive the right to address Council and you will be asked to be
seated or to leave the meeting.
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